

Michigan School Business Officials



2017 Board Candidate



All active members of MSBO will receive an e-mail with a link to vote in April 2017. Voting is conducted electronically.

MSBO Mission Statement

The Mission of MSBO is to continually improve the leadership of and management in school business and operational services, while enhancing the professional, social, and economic well-being of its members.



Candidate for MSBO Board of Directors *(Incumbent)*

Bill Chatfield, CFD

Operations Director
Walled Lake Consolidated Schools

MSB O has enriched my twenty-eight year public education career and it has been an honor to give back to the organization. The education landscape is changing rapidly and has had a significant impact on operational services. As the Operations Director for a local district, I am proud to work directly with my support service counterparts in transportation, custodial, maintenance, security, energy management, technology and food services. I am honored to represent this large contingent of the MSBO membership, while working collaboratively with our business managers.

Education

Bachelor of Science in Electrical Engineering
Lawrence Technological University

Employment

Walled Lake Consolidated Schools, 2001-Present, Director of Operations
Holly Area Schools, 1999-2001, Director of Facilities
Birmingham Public Schools, 1988-1999, Facilities Engineer
Blount Engineers, Detroit, 1985-1988, Electrical Engineer

Professional Activities

Current Affiliations:

Michigan School Business Officials, 28 years
MSBO Board of Directors
MSBO Facilities Committee – Past Chair
MSBO Annual Conference Presenter
MSBO Facilities Conference Presenter
Michigan Association of Pupil Transportation Member
Michigan Recreation and Parks Association Member

Past Affiliations:

Oakland County SBO Facilities Committee- Past Chair
Certified Playground Safety Inspector
Rose Township (Oakland County) Building Committee
Holly Area Schools Citizen's Bond Issue Committee
Snomads Snowmobile Club – Past President

Honors

Walled Lake PTSA Council Administrator of the Year – 2014
MSBO Certified Facilities Director
AHERA Designated Person Certification
SRI Support Services Perceiver Interview Specialist
State of Michigan Certified Snowmobile Instructor
Married to Nancy for 30 years, 3 daughters: Sara (James); Rachel, SVSU; Abigail, GVSU